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Malave, Erin CMAL\ _

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2010 10:46 AM

To: ‘Betty Rasky'

Subject: RE: Amendment to Annual Report - Margolis Gral, LLC - 1.D. No. L98000002863

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Betty Rasky [mailto: bjr@integralllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 10:3% AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Betty Rasky

Subject: RE: Amendment tc Annual Report - Margolis Gral, LLC - 1.D/No. L98000002863

Good Morning!
Thanks. Have a great day.

Betty

. Betty J. Rasky
h Integral, LLC
1437 North Prospect Avenue, Suite 100
. Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3053
™~ Telephone: (414)271-7777
Facsimile: (414)273-2222
e-mail: bjr@integralllc.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 9:08 AM

To: Betty Rasky

Cc: Michael Gral

Subject: RE: Amendment to Annual Report - Margoelis Gral, LLC - I.D. No. L98000002863

if it just the address being changed you ¢an send an email requesting the change to
corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us and there is no fee.

The only address change that would reguire an amendment and filing fee would be that of the Registered
Agent.
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“Thanks, . ’ ‘ o o
" Lee Yarbrough. ~ : ST
" Internet Access Section. ‘ ' . e
Florida Department of State : !
-« Division of Corporations ' S i}
- nl;

.*From: Betty Rasky [mailtd:bjr@integrallli:.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 6:35 PM

. '--""1;9:‘corphelp g
-'_;-.' . - €c: Michael Gral; Betty Rasky
" o SubJect Amendment to Annual Report - Margolls Gral, LLC - L.D. No. L98000002863
w N -: '91 i -
:jf' ' Please advise if there is a charge for filing an amendment to a 2010 filed annual report; it would be
R amended by changing one of the member’s addresses. Thanks for your cooperation.
o © . Betty
'_ S Betty J. Rasky
v e Integral, LLC
A . 1437 North Prospect Avenue, Suite 100
LN Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3053
oL , Telephone. (414) 271-7777 X
e ) Facsimile; (414) 273-2222
e-mail: bjr@integralllc.com
B
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